Wendy Collard

From: Jenny Lapham
Sent: Thursday, 5 October 2023 04:18 p.m.

To I

Subject: RE: Public transport [#120EBDA]

Kia Ora-

| refer to your request relating to the “DCC providing funding to support the local public bus service.”

| advise that the Council does undertake maintenance on behalf of the ORC, at their cost, but we do not provide any
financial assistance to operate buses.

Ka mihi

Jennifer Lapham
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 034774000 | EJenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Otepoti - Dunedin City Council
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

rrom: I

Sent: Friday, 22 September 2023 5:03 p.m.
To: Jenny Lapham <Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Public transport [#120EBDA]

Thank you Jenny for contacting me. | am of the understanding our DCC provides funding to support the local public
bus service. If that is correct, | am asking for the said amounts as per the financial years ending June 2019,2020 and
2021 please.

Regards

Sent from my iPhone

On 22/09/2023, at 4:06 PM, Jenny Lapham <Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia Ora |||}

| refer to your request below. | advise that your request is being considered under the Local
Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) and a response will be provided
to you within 20 working days of receipt of your request.

However, you have asked for “DCC expenditure on public transport for the financial years ending
2019, 2020 and 2021”. Can you please advise what you are referring to as “public transport”. If you
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are referring to the buses then your request will be transferred to the Otago Regional Council who
are responsible for the provision of public transport. If you are not referring to buses please clarify
so we can assist you with your request.

As we have sort a refinement of your request the time to respond to your request will be put on
hold pursuant to sections 13 (7) and (8) of LGOIMA.

Ka mihi

Jennifer Lapham
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 034774000 | EJenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Otepoti - Dunedin City Council
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 01:20:57 p.m.

To: "Dunedin City Council" <customer.services@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Public transport [#120250I]

Thank you for your reply. | am asking for the DCC expenditure on public transport
for the financial years ending 2019, 2020, and 2021 please.

I note you have forwarded my request on 13/09/23 but, to date (one week later)
there has been no reply. I’'m note sure what time should reasonably given to such a
request and if | seem impatient | apologise. I’'m just not aware of the internet
process.

Regards

Sent from my iPhone

On 13/09/2023, at 10:29 AM, Dunedin City Council
<customer.services@dcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora

Thank you for your email.

| have forwarded this enqiry to the Official Information Team for their attention.
If you have any further queries, please contact us.

Nga mihi



Phil

Customer Services Officer

Customer Services

P 034774000 | E dcc@dcc.govt.nz

Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz
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If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..
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If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use, dissemination,
distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..

From:

Sent: Monday, 11 September 2023 03:18:52 p.m.

To: dcc@dcc.govt.nz

Subject: Public transport

Please provide the DCC payments to support the public system as identified in the
current DCC budget

Sent from my iPhone





